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MEMORANDUM 

 
 

TO: 

 

David Whitaker, Director of LPD 

 

THROUGH: Mary Sheffield, Council President 
 

FROM: 

 

Angela Whitfield Calloway, Council Member 
 

DATE: 

 

April 14, 2025 

RE: Adult use marijuana retail locations hours of operation  

 

 

Recently, a media outlet reported that a Macomb County community allowed an adult use 

marijuana retail location to remain open 24 hours a day, 7 days a week.  TEAM CALLOWAY is 

opposed to 24-hour operations in Detroit and needs information concerning this issue. 

 

Please direct the Legislative Policy Division staff to research all appropriate state statutes, state 

regulations, and City of Detroit ordinances to determine whether the City of Detroit has the 

authority to regulate the hours of operation for adult use marijuana retail locations.  Please 

determine whether the CRIO Office of Cannabis Affairs has a policy concerning the hours of 

operation for adult use marijuana retail locations. 

 

Please determine current statutes, regulations, and city ordinances that control the hours of 

operation for adult use marijuana retail locations in Detroit. 

 

Thank you for your cooperation.  Please contact our office with any questions or concerns 

through Peter Rhoades at peter.rhoades@detroitmi.gov or by telephone. 

 

CC: Malik Washington, Liaison 

Graham Anderson, Law Department 
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